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INDEX AND DOCKET ENTRIES

in the matter of the request of Kenneth R. Wylie Jr. for an
administrative hearing. (OH3270007648D)

Attorney Examiner Entry scheduling a prehearing teleconference
on 01/28/2016 in accordance with Finding (3). - electronically filed
by Sandra Coffey on behalf of Bryce McKenney, Attorney
Examiner, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Correspondence from Applicant Kenneth Wylie Jr.

Attorney Examiner Entry scheduling a hearing in this case in
accordance with Finding (4) - electronically filed by Sandra Coffey
on behalf of Bryce McKenney, Attorney Examiner, Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio.

PUCO Exhibit Filing: Staff Exhibits 1 & 2 filed by Armstrong &
Okey on behalf of PUCO Staff.

Transcript in the matter of Kenneth Wylie, Notice of Apparent
Violation and Intent to Assess Forfeiture, hearing held on April 21,
2016 electronically filed by Mr. Ken Spencer on behalf of
Armstrong & Okey, Inc. and Sloas, Valerie J. Mrs.

Notice of Change of Address for counsel for the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio, effective May 9, 2016. electronically filed by
Kimberly L Keeton on behalf of Public Utilities Commission of
Ohio.

Entry ordering that Staff's motion for default judgement be granted
and respondent pay the assessed civil forfeiture of $250.00 with 60
days {o the state of Ohio, in accordance with Finding (9).

Correspondence stating additional information, filed by K. Wylie Jr.

Entry ordered, That Respondent be assessed the civil forfeiture of
$250 for a violation of 48 C.F.R. 390.17 for using a hand-held
mobile telephone while operating a CMV. It is, further, ordered,
That, if payment is not received within 60 days of the date of this
Entry, the Attorney General of Ohio shall bring a civil action in the
Court of Conamon Pleas of Franklin County, or take any other
appropriate action allowed by law, to recover the assessed
forfeiture.

Notice of appeal of Kenneth R. Wylie filed.(S.C. #2016-1807)
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I, Barcy F. McNeal, the duly appointed and qualified Secretary of The Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio, in whose custody the books, records, and files of said Comimission are
kept, do hereby certify there is transmitted herewith the docket entries of the Commission, ICN
No. 1-9, the Opinion and Order dated 5/18/2016 and the Entry on Rehearing dated
11/11/2016 inclusive; and the Certification of the record in Case No. 15-2029-TR-CVF

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have thereunto set my hand
and affixed the official seal of The Public Utilities Commission

of Ohio this ZZ2** day of _jawvuary ,2017.

,@7 Gl

Barcy F. McNeal, Secretary
Tanowa Troupe, Acting Secretary
Felecia D. Burdett, Acting Secretary

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO



